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STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 7, 1998
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David J. Epstein
Unclaimed Property Clearinghouse
3 Center Plaza, 7th Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Re: Termination of Special Attorney Appointment, Filed 12/2/94
Provide Legal Services to the State ofMinnesota regarding Restaurant Realty Co.

Dear Mr. Epstein:

Due to the completion of the above-referenced matter, we are now closing our file. In
accordance with paragraph 6 of the Special Attorney Appointment, this appointment is
terminated seven days after the receipt of this letter. Thank you for your assistance in the above-
referenced matter.

Very truly yours,

ttorney Geneal

cc: Secretary of State
Marty Casserly, Assistant Attorney General ,r
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